NI SR

o

10.
11.

12,

13.

CITY OF FAIRVIEW
BOARD OF COMMISS!ONERS

MARCH'19,__2020

7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

Rolt Cali
Calil to Order

Prayer and Pledge

Approval of Agenda and Executive Session Announcements

Public Hearing(s)

A
B.

ltem 9B
ltem 9C

Citizen Comments (Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each)

Public Announcements, Awards and Recognitions

Staff Comments and Monthly Reporis

A
B.

City Manager Report, Scotit Collins
City Attorney Report

Consent Agenda (Any ltem May he Removed for Individual Consideration)

A.
B.
C

Minutes from the March 5, 2020, Board of Commissioners Meeting

Minutes from the March 5, 2020, Board of Commissioners Work Sessicn

Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2020-02, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning
Ordinance by Changing the Official Zoning Map for Property Located at 7112 Westview Drive, From a
CG (Commercial General) Zoning District to a2 RM-8 (Multi-Famify Residential} Zoning District, owner:
Kathy Beata, 1.21 Acres

Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2020-03, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning
Ordinance by Changing the Official Zoning Map for Property Located on Highway 86 From a RS-40 {Low-
Density Residential) Zoning District to an IG (Industrial General} Zoning District, Owners: Yekolla Reddy,
BVM Investments, LLC, 5.89 Acres

0Oid Business

New Business

A
B.
C.
.

Resolution Declaring Certain ltems as Surplus and Authorizing Their Disposal
Resolution Adopting an A.D.A. (Americans with Disabilities Act) Transition Plan
Resolution Approving Capital Outlay for 7062 City Center Way

Resolution Approving Resurfacing Bid for Old Franklin Road

Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners

A
B.
C.
D.
E.

Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Vice Mayor
Mayor

Adjournment

























Mayor

Date Approved

Attest:

City Recorder

Approved As To Form:

City Attorney

Page 2 of 2









FISCAL PRINCIPAL

YEAR AMOUNT
2021 $ 42,908.14
2022 42,908.14
2023 42,908.14
2024 42,908.14
2025 42,908.14
2026 42,908.14
2027 42,908.14
2028 42,908.14
2029 42,908.14
2030 42,908.32

$429,081.58

The final maturity of the Notes shall not exceed the reasonably expected economic life of the
Project which is hereby estimated to be thirty (30) years which at least equal to or greater than the
life of the notes.

Section 3. That, the Notes shall be subject to redemption at the option of the Local Government,
in whole or in part, at any time, at the principal amount and accrued interest to the date of
redemption, without a premium, or, if sold at par, with or without a premium of not exceeding one
percent (1%) of the principal amount.

Section 4. That, the Notes shall be direct general obligations of the Local Govermnent, for which
the punctual payment of the principal and interest on the notes, the full faith and credit of the Local
Government is irrevocably pledged and the Local Government hereby pledges its taxing power as
to all taxable property in the Local Government for the purpose of providing funds for the payment
of principal of and interest on the Notes. The Governing Body of the Local Government hereby
authorizes the levy and collection of a special tax on all taxable property of the Local Government
aver and above all other taxes authorized by the Local Government to create a sinking fund to retire
the Notes with interest as they mature in an amount necessary for that purpose.

Section 5. That, the Notes shall be executed in the name of the Local Government; shall bear the
manual signature of the chief executive officer of the Local Government and the manual signature
of the city recorder together with the Local Government seal affixed thereon; and shall be payable
as to principal and interest at the office of the city recorder or al the office of the paying agent duly
appointed by the Local Government, Proceeds of the Notes shall be deposited with the official
designated by law as custodian of the funds. All proceeds shall be paid out for the purpose of
financing the Project pursuant to this Resolution and as required by law.

Section 6. That, the Notes will be issued in fuily registered form and that at all times during which
any Note remains outstanding and unpaid, the Loeal Government or its agent shall keep or cause
to be kept at its office a note register for the registration, exchange or transfer of the Notes. The
note register, if held by an agent of the Local Government, shall at all times be open for inspection
by the Local Government or any duly authorized officer of the Local Government. Each Note shall



have the qualities and incidents of a negotiable instrument and shall be transferable only upon the
note register kept by the Local Government or its agent, by the registered owner of the Note in
person or by the registered owner's attorney duly authorized in writing, upon presentation and
surrender to the Local Government or its agent together with a written instrument or transfer
satisfactory to the Local Government duly executed by the registered owner or the registered
ownet's duly authorized attorney. Upon the transfer of any such Note, the Local Gevernment shall
issue in the name of the transferee a new registered note or notes of the same aggregate principal
amount and maturity as the surrendered Notes. The Local Government shall not be obligated to
make any such Note transfer during the fifteen (15) days next preceding an interest payment date
on the Notes or, in the case of any redemption of the Notes, during the lorty-five (45) days next
preceding the date of redemption,

Section 7. That, the Notes shall be in substantially the form authorized by the Comptroller of the
Treasury or Comptroller’s Designee and shall recite that the Notes are issued pursuant to Title 9,
Chapter 21, Tennessee Code Annotated which is attached to this resolution as attachment 1.

Section 8. That, prior to the sale of the Notes, the Local Government shail submit a copy of this
resolution authorizing the Notes to the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptrolier’s Designee for
approval and a copy of the preposed disclosure statement, if any, and a statement showing the
estimated annual principal and interest requirements for the Notes and a detailed statement showing
the estimated cost of issuance which shall inciude at least the following, if applicable: (1) fiscal
agent and/or financial advisor fees; (2) bond counsel fees; (3) other legal charges if any, (4) credit
enhancement fees; (5) trustee fees; (6) registration fees; (7) paying agent fees; (8) rating agency
fees; (9) underwriters' discount or charges; (10) remarketing agent fees; (11) printing, advertising
and other expenses; (12) the number of financial institutions contacted by telephone or by letter
(which should be at least three) for the purpose of obtaining interest rates, and at least three
institutions were contacted.

In its request for approval, the Local Government shall state and demonstrate that the proposed sale
by the informal bid process is feasible, in the best interest of the Local Government, and that the
Local Government should be able to amortize the proposed indebtedness together with all the
obligations then outstanding.

Section 9. The Notes shall not be sold until receipt of the Comptroller of the Treasury or
Comptroller’s Designee’s written approval for the sale of the Notes.

Section 10. That, upon opinion of bond counsel, the Notes may be designated as qualified tax-
exempt obligations for the purpose of Section 265(b) (3) of the Internzl Revenue Code of 1986.

Section 1 1. That, after the sale of the Notes, and for each year that any of the notes are outstanding,
the Local Government shall prepare an annual budget and budget ordinance in a form consistent
with accepted governmental standards and as approved by the Comptroller of the Treasury or
Comptroller’s Designee. The budget shall be kept balanced during the life of the notes and shall
appropriate sufficient monies to pay all annual debt service. The annual budget and ordinance shail
be submitted to the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller’s Designee immediately upon its
adoption; however, it shali not become the official budget for the fiscal year until such budget is
approved by the Conptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller’s Designee in accordance with Title
9, Chapter 21, Tennessee Code Annotated (the “Statutes™.) 1f the Comptroller of the Treasury or
Comptroller’s Designee determines that the budget does not comply with the Statutes, the



Governing Body shal! adjust its estimates or make additional tax levies sufficient to comply with
the Statutes, or as directed by the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller’s Designee.

Section 12. That, if any of the Notes shall remain unpaid at the end of Eleven (11) years from the
issue date, then the unpaid Notes shall be retived from the funds of the Local Government or be
converted into bonds pursuant to Chapter 17 of Title 9 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, or any
other law, or be otherwise liquidated as approval by the Comptroller of the Treasury or
Comptroller’s Designee.

Section 13. That, all orders or resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are hereby repealed

insofar as such conflict exists; and this Resclution shafl become effective immediately upon its
passage. '

Duly passed and approved this 19th day of March, 2020.

Chiel Executive Officer

ATTESTED:

City Recarder



Attachment 1

CAPITAL OUTLAY NOTE FORM

Registered City of Fairview Registered
Note#: Of the $375,000
State of Tennessee
Capital Qutlay Note, Series 2020

INTEREST RATE MATURITY
DATED DATE
March 19, 2020 2.60 Yo Aprit 15, 2030
Registered Owner First Federal Bank

Principal Sum: $375,000

The Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, hereby acknowledges
itself indebted, and for value received hereby promises to pay 1o the Registered Owner
hereof (named above), or registered assigns, the Principal Sum specified above on the
Maturity Date specified above or according te an amortization schedule attached hereto
(unless this note shall have been duly called for prior redemption and payment of the
redemption price shall have been duly made or provided for), upon presentation and
surrender to the Local Government ot its agent, and to pay principal and interest on April
15 and October 15 of each year at the Interest Rate per annum specified above or according
to an amertization schedule attached hereto, by check, draft, or warrant mailed to the
Registered Owner at the address of the Registered Owner as it appears on the fifteenth
(15th) calendar day of the month next preceding the applicable payment date in the note
register maintained by or on behalf of the Local Govermnent. Both principal of and interest
on this note are payable at the office of the City Manager of the Local Government or a
paying agent duly appointed by the Local Government in lawful money of the United States
of America,

This note is a direct obligation of the Local Government for the payment of which as to
both principal and interest the full faith and credit of the Local Government is pledged.

This note is subject to redemption prior to its stated maturity in whole or in part atany time
at the option of the Local Government upon payment of the principal amount of the note
together with the interest accrued thereon to the date of redemption with a premium of 0 %o
of par value.

This note is issued under the authority of Parts 1, IV, and V1 of Title 9, Chapter 21,
Tennessee Code Annotated, and a Resolution duly adopted by the Governing Body of the



Local Government meeting in session on the 19th day of March, 2020 {the "Resolution")
to provide funds to finance the cost of public works projects referenced in the Resolution.

This note shall have the qualities and incidents of a negotiable instrument and shall be
transferable only upon the note register kept by the Local Govermment or its agent, by the
Registered Owner of the note in person or by the Registered Ownet's attorney duly
authorized in writing, upon presentation and surrender to the Local Government or its agent
of the note together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Local
Government duly executed by the Registered Owner or the Registered Owner's duly
authorized attorney but only in the manner as provided in the Resolution of the Local
Government authorizing the issuance of this note and upon surrender hereof for
cancellation. Upon the transfer of any such note, the Local Government or its agent shall
issue in the name of the transferee a new registered note or notes of the same aggregate
principal amount and maturity as the surrendered note. The Local Government shall not be
obligated to make any such Note transfer during the fifteen {15) days next preceding an
interest payment date on the Notes or, in the case of any redemption of the Notes, during
the forty-five {45) days next preceding the date of redemption.

Title 9, Chapter 21, Section |17, Tennessee Code Annoctated provides that this note and
interest thereon are exempt from taxation by the State of Tennessee or by any county,
municipality or taxing district of the State, except for inheritance, transfer and estate taxes
and except as otherwise provided under the {aws of the State of Tennessee.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED AND DECLARED that all acts, conditions and
things required to exist, happen and be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this
note exist, have happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as
required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Tennessee, and that the amount of this
note, together with all other indebtedness of the Local Government, does not exceed any
constitutional or statutory limitation thereon, and that this note is within every
constitutional and statutory limitation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Governing Body of the Local Government has caused this
note to be executed in the name of the Local Government by the manual signature of the
City Manager and countersigned and attested by the manual signature of the City Recorder
with the Seal of the Local Government affixed hereto or imprinted hereon, and this note to
be dated as of the 19th day of March, 2020.

{Mayor)

ATTESTED: SEAL
{City Recorder)




ASSIGNMENT

Note No, R-

Amount: $429.082 ,

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto
g“i_gr of Fairview, 7100 City Center Way, Fairview, TN 37062

(Name and address of assignee)
62-6020111

(Please indicate social security or other tax identifying number of assignee)

The within-mentioned note and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints Tim Potter,
attorney-in-fact, to transfer the same on the note register in the office of the City Recorder
or the agent of the Local Govermment with full power of substitution in the premises.

Date:

Assignor:

Address:

Signature Guaranteed by:

NOTE: The signature as to this assignment must correspond with the name as written on
the face of the within note in every particular, without alteration, enlargement or any
change whatsoever.



INFORMAL BID ATTACHMENT FOR $375.000 (amount)
7062 City Center Way Purchase Financing (description)
INFORMAL BID CAPITAL OUTLAY NOTES

As required by Title 9, Chapter 21, Part 609, Tenncssee Code Annotated, this information
is being submitted to the Comptrofler of the Treasury or Comptroller’s Designee to request
approval to issue these notes by the informal bid process:

1. The informal bid process is feasible.

2. The informal bid process is in the best interest of the Local Government.

3. The Local Government will be able to amnoriize these notes together with all other
outstanding obligations,

4.  Interest rate proposals have been obtained in writing from the following
financial institutions (at least threc);
|. Apex Bank 2. FirstBank 3. First Federal Bank

s. There are no issuance costs associated with the sale of these notes,

6. There are issuance costs, and they are itemized as follows:

Lender  Lender Lender Lender Lender  Lender
{ 2 3 4 5 6

Financial advisor fees:

Legal counsel fees:

Credit enhancement [ees:

Registration fees:

Paying agent fees:

Rating agency fees;

Underwriter’s fees:

Remarketing agent fecs:

Printing and advertising:
Other expenses; 5,808.95 Closing Costs
Total Cost of Issuance

Signed:

(Mayor)






